Chalifour, Adrian FIN:EX

From: Dawson, Bob <Bob.Dawson@pfizer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 12:48 PM

To: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: BIO

Hi Nick.

Completely understand. Thanks for the note.
We can touch base further down the road.
All the best,

Bob

Bob Dawson
250-213-9246

> 0n May 10, 2016, at 4:39 PM, Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

> <Nick.Facey@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

>

> Hi Bob,

>

> Unfortunately we're not able to attend -> but I'm available for a
> discussion or follow up if you would like.

>

> Regards,

> -Nick

>

>> 0n 2016-05-04, 2:50 PM, "Dawson, Bob" <Bob.Dawson@pfizer.com> wrote:
>>

>> Great, thanks again, Nick.

>> | know schedules are very demanding.

>> Just keep us in mind,

>> Bob

>>

>> PS | heard the Minister speak at the LSBC dinner and he did a great
job!

>>

>> ----- Original Message-----

>> From: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX [mailto:Nick.Facey@gov.bc.ca]
>> Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2016 2:46 PM

>> To: Dawson, Bob

>> Cc: Blonde, Sarah MTIC:EX; Reddy, Brandon MTIC:EX

>> Subject: Re: BIO

>>

>> Hi Bob,

>>

>>1'm a "good" place to start :-) so no apology needed!
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>>

>>We are trying to attend, currently awaiting final decision but it is

very

>> likely that we will be there. The life-science sector is very

>> important to Minister Virk and we'll confirm for you our attendance ASAP.
>>

>> From: "Dawson, Bob"
<Bobh.Dawson@pfizer.com<mailto:Bob.Dawson@pfizer.com>>

>> Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2016 at 2:30 PM

>> To: Nick Facey <nick.facey@gov.bc.ca<mailto:nick.facey@gov.bc.ca>>
>> Subject: BIO

>>

>> Hello Nick!

>> I'm not sure who to ask (so apologies for starting with you), but do

>> you know who will be representing the BC Government at BIO in San
>> Francisco this year?

>> Last year we had a great bi-lateral meeting with Minister Virk and my
>> President was hoping to meet with BC again to update the government
>> on our investments in the life sciences sector over the past year.

>> Many thanks,

>> bob

>>

>>

>> Bob Dawson

>> Director - West / Atlantic

>> Public Affairs

>> Pfizer Canada Inc.

>> Email: bob.dawson@pfizer.com<mailto:bob.dawson@pfizer.com>
>>Tel.: 250 472-7601

>> Cell.: 250 213-9246

>> www.pfizer.ca<http://www.pfizer.ca/> |

>> www.facebook.com/Pfizer.Canada<https://www.facebook.com/Pfizer.Canada

>> > | @PfizerCA<https://twitter.com/@pfizerca>
>> [Pfizer-Signature_El<http://www.pfizer.ca/>
>
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Chalifour, Adrian FIN:EX

From: Paul Drohan <pdrohan@lifesciencesbc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 11:54 AM

To: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX

Cc: Blonde, Sarah MTIC:EX; Susan Ogilvie
Subject: RE: BIO

Nick,

Thanks for letting us know. Really unfortunate. It is a great meeting for him to attend with lots of interested parties
wanting to meet with the Minister.

We understand that Minister Wilkinson might be attending in Minister Virk's place, is that your understanding?

Many thanks,

Paul

Paul V. Drohan - CEO & President

PS: Please join us for INVEST IN BC 2016

PLATINUM SPONSOR Farris, Vaughan, Wills & Murphy LLP | GlaxoSmithKline Inc.

GOLD SPONSORS Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP Innovative Medicines Canada | Pfizer Canada Inc. | PwC | TELUS Health
580-1285 West Broadway

Vancouver, BC V6H 3X8

Phone: 604-669-9909 ext. 101
www.lifesciencesbc.ca

pdrohan@Ilifesciencesbc.ca
www.lifesciencesbc.ca

Follow us:

From: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX [mailto:Nick.Facey@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 17, 2016 11:28

To: Paul Drohan <pdrohan@Ilifesciencesbc.ca>

Cc: Blonde, Sarah MTIC:EX <Sarah.Blonde@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BIO

Hello Paul,

Last we talked | know | was hopeful that Minister Virk would be able to attend BIO, however due to changing cabinet
items and meeting times (in addition to some other calendar conflicts) he is now regretfully unable to attend.
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Give me a shout if you would like to discuss, 250-413-7420.

Regards,
-N
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